

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
3, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Attention Seniors</u>, all 20 hours of your mentorship program for your senior project are due next Wednesday, November 6th. Complete mentor log sheets signed by your mentors and turn them in to your Po'okela teachers or to Mr. Webber in I-5A.

Library is closed today: Due to the PSAT Testing. Mahalo!

<u>JV and Varsity Football Players:</u> Just a reminder that you have song practice today 1:30pm with Aunty Lori at the cafeteria. Please be prompt. Mahalo!

Attention all student bus riders - please always have your bus pass on you when you are riding the school bus. You will be required to show your pass before entering the bus.

Lahainaluna Students! If you need to work off hours or earn credits for Ms. Shimo's class this is a perfect opportunity! On November 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Malia Paulino will be deep cleaning and repainting the boys and girls I-Building bathrooms for her senior project with a twist! The stall doors will have inspirational quotes and positive affirmations on them!

-There's a total of 7 shifts, 1 shift on Friday after school, 3 shifts on Saturday, and 3 shifts on Sunday! Detention hours vary per shift but for credits, every shift is worth 4 credits.

-Food will be provided for Saturday Morning and Lunch shifts

The link to sign up is in Malia's instagram bio! @ MALIAPAULINO or text 808-298-5491.

FFA News: On Oct. 15-16th, 3 Lahainaluna FFA students attended the 2019 Hawaii Agriculture Conference held at the Hawaii Convention Center on Oahu. Kahealani Garcia, Taimane Cajudoy, and Sabrina Holcom were the 3 students who represented the Lahainaluna FFA (formerly the Future Farmers of America- National Student Leadership Organization) Chapter at the conference, along with their FFA Advisor, Mr. Keith Ideoka.

The Agriculture Leadership Foundation of Hawaii and Hawaii's Agriculture Industry sponsored all of the travel and conference costs for our students and their advisors. 8 other schools with active FFA programs also participated in the conference.

Sabrina Holcom, 2019-2020 Hawaii State Reporter was one of 5 State FFA Officers who represented our next generation of Agriculture leaders at the conference. The students had an active role in the conference. They had to meet and work together to come up with their own goals for the future of Hawaii's Agriculture, food security, Ag workforce development, sustainability, and protecting Hawaii's environment. All of which were shared with the current leaders from our government and private sector in Hawaii's Agriculture industry. Some of our FFA students were even part of panel discussions or were presenters for their own sessions at the conference.

Our students were treated to an early evening Pa'ina and networking event with appetizers prepared by many of Hawaii's premier chefs on the last night of the conference. To our surprise, our own Uncle George Kahumoku from Kahakuloa was the featured musician that night. Being a former Art teacher at Lahainaluna, he called our 3 Lahainaluna FFA members up to the stage to sing the Lahainaluna's Alma Mater with him as he accompanied them with his guitar. The audience loved it and our students did a great job representing their school well.

<u>Halloween Dress Up Contest</u> is on Thursday, October 31st during lunch at the cafeteria. Categories are Scary, Funny, and Creative. All school dress codes will be applied. If you are not going to dress up, you must be in your school uniform.

Attention Class of 2020 Seniors!: Senior Mass Photo has been moved to Thursday, November 7th during Morning Recess on Boarders Field.

<u>To all:</u> If you missed school photos or purchased a package and need to retake pictures will be in the Library on Thursday Nov 7th during lunch

<u>I KA NANI O LELE</u> will be on Nov 9th from 4pm-9pm. Come and support our various clubs, sports teams, and organizations. I mua Lahainaluna!

October is National Bullying Prevention Month. Lahainaluna will participate in the prevention of bullying and being a part of the change. (IUWEChange Lahaina) is led by senior, Kailee Badua as part of her senior project PBA. Save the date: On Wednesday, November 6th, Kailee will do her presentation at the library during lunch and there will be a rally alongside the football locker room afterschool that day. Today's challenge is: Remember that just because it is funny doesn't mean it doesn't hurt as much.

SKECHERS IN Maui IS HIRING! PT/FT Sales Managers and Product Specialist Industry competitive pay and benefits. Skechers Maui would like to invite all Managers and Sales Associates to stop by our Lahaina store to learn more about the amazing career opportunities. Meet a member of our Management Team to produce an illustrians acceptable to a significant of the state of

inquire about an illustrious career with a rapidly growing company. We look forward to seeing you. They are located at Skechers Lahaina, Maui, HI @ The Outlets of Maui in Lahaina, 900 Front St. Unit A2 Lahaina, HI 96761. If you are unable to stop by our store, please visit our website at www.skecherscareer.com to apply or contact Josh Mesa at 808-205-8063 or email at joshuam@skechers.com

Are you fluent in at least one other language than English? The Hawai'i State Board of Education recognizes that speaking more than just one language is a valuable skill, worthy of respect. The Seal of Biliteracy was established to recognize those graduating seniors who speak BOTH of the state's official languages OR one of the two languages as well as another language. The Seal of Biliteracy is awarded upon graduation. In order to receive the Seal of Biliteracy applicants must:

- 1. Be a graduating senior enrolled in a Hawai'i public or charter school;
- 2. Demonstrate a minimum overall 3.0 Grade Point Average (GPA) upon graduation;
- 3. Successfully complete courses required for English Language Arts or Hawaiian Language Arts for a high school graduation diploma with a minimum 3.0 GPA upon graduation; and
- $4.\ a.\ Attain\ a\ score\ of\ "5"\ or\ above\ for\ one\ or\ more\ of\ the\ world\ language\ assessments\ (the\ list\ is\ available\ on\ the\ application)$

OR

b. Attain a rating of intermediate-mid level on the HIDOE-approved 'Olelo Hawai'i assessment, OR the American Sign Language Proficiency Interview (ASLPI) OR other HIDOE-approved

ASL assessment

Applications for Class of 2020 applicants shall be submitted online at bit.ly/HISeal2020App

NO LATER THAN Friday, November 15, 2019, at 11:59 p.m.

Please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) if you have further questions.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Just a reminder to bring your unwanted plushies by next week Monday, November 4th and to sign up for the I Ka Nani O Lele festival.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PANCAKES WITH SYRUP OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHEESE PIZZA, EDAMAME, CARROTS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Riley Lusk-Copeland, Isabel Madrid, Haley Mahoe, Kai Maiorino. Thursday's monitors are: Pakana Makaiwi, Emilio Manuel, Konner Marquez, Richard Masuda.